Epping

166 Gunners Circle

Epping 1

Cape Town, WC, 7460
Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490

SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS

BILL TO:
Platinum Distribution Centre (Pty) Ltd
President ave

Stand 4, Bodirelo Industrial Area
Mogwase NW 0314

SOUTH AFRICA

Web: http://www.signalhillproducts.com

Return for Credit
[ enosarss )

Order No.:

Order Date: 0/06/2024
Delivery Date: 22/06/2024
Customer ID: C6476
Currency: ZAR

SHIP TO:

Platinum Cash & Carry Mogwase
President ave

Stand 4, Bodirelo Industrial Area
Mogwase NW 0314

SOUTH AFRICA

Attn: Oscar Attn: Vinit Shah
CUSTOMER P.O. NO. TERMS CONTACT
e ———— arders@sgnahilroduoscon
Customer Contact SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA
48 hrs from Nominated Order Day Liquor Runners SA - Crew
i iTEM QTy. UOoM PRICE DISC. EXTENDED PRICE
FG CD-048: Strongbow Red Berries Cider - 24 x 440ml 3.0000 CASE 330.0000
CAN (4.5% ALCVOL)
2 FG CD-052: Strongbow Gold Cider - 24 x 440m| CAN 1.0000 CASE 330.0000 6.5% 308.55
(4.5% ALC/VOL)
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PLEASE NOTE: The Total Weight (KG) : 44.960000 s‘ales Total: 1,234.20
quantity delivered will be Freiaht & Misc.: 0
subject to stock availability. Total Volume (L) :42.240000 - e 0.00
Shipment confirmation to Less Discount: 0.00
follow. Tax Total: 185.13
Total (ZAR): 1,419.33
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Ranjini Paciayac}:iee

From: Ranjini Padayachee

Sent: Wednesday, 05 June 2024 14:21

To: Nieschka Christians

Cc: Deena Moodliar

Subject: STRONGBOW RANS - APPROVAL TO UPLIFT LEAKING CANS/REQUEST FOR ON
SITE INSPECTION

Attachmenis: Bona Liquor Store.pdf; Impala Liquor Store.pdf; Liquor Legends VCC.pdf; Platinum

Mogwase.pdf; Platinum Zeerust.pdf; Ultra Mbeki.pdf

i,
See attached RANs for approval to uplift stock from customer.
Please issue a ticket so that we can track our RAN submission,.

To dats we did not receive acknowledgement or feedback for the below RANs that were submitted

Beatman Liquor Store Overtand C6356 Empty ca

Massmari Trident Cash & Carry Liquor C1i5670 Leaking can
Malkro Woodmead C1958 660mlincorrec
Sizabantu Liquor Distribution Ci6497 680mlincorrec

Big Daddy's Walmer C14327 Leaking can

Big Daddy's Uitenhage 14328 Emptycan

Kind Regards,

Ranjini Padayachee
Centralized Sales Manager
+27 71 855 4109

SR
Teils Peal

BETR COpmbany




Good Day Dewald, it's not My Area but
| forwarded it to the Relevant Person

Responsible for the Area 13:53

13:54
Thanks bud 3,

22 May 2024

Morning Bud. Any update on those Sep
cans? 09:11 &

Good Morning Dewald 12:48

Please uplift the September Stock @
Zeerust, Bona Ligours, Ulira Ligour Thabo

Mbeki, Harmony, Impala and Platinum

Mogwase 17-54

Levy Distell

Please uplift the September Stock @ Zeerust,
Bona Ligours, Ultra Ligour Thabo Mbeki,
{ Harmony, impala and Platinum Mogwase

Thanks bud
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GOODS RECEIVED VOUGHER
" Johanneshurg 17073

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truck drivers or Warehouse

L
DRIVER NAME: w K‘ Cy an

HIRE TRANSPORTATION GO. (if delivered by Hire Vehicle)
LOAD SHEETNO. | "N 240 VEHICLE REG. NO. b} Ckkcm F)
custoMER [\ o, X DATE REGEIVED | [ [ G /@@w ‘
— JupLhFT NOYE
REGEIVED RECEIVED DAMAGED

DESCRIFTION GASES UNITS GASES LNETS i;&g}g??ﬂ%
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PALLET CONTROL:  GKN  BLUE #1| |

ORDER ‘

Freslga 138640 TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN REC@’EW‘

GCHECKED ON RECEIPT BY: jﬁ \’\Q—v\ l@. priver: Lutan [ 7 )

H‘/
TIME COMPLETED: PAGE: | pacE:
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SI6NAL BILL PRODACTS

BILL TO:

Platinum Distribution Centre (Pty) Ltd
President ave

Stand 4, Bodirelo Industrial Area
Mogwase NW 0314

SOUTH AFRICA

Attn: Oscar

CUSTOMER P.O. NO.

Customer Contact

Epping

166 Gunners Circle
Epping 1 Order No.:
Cape Town, WC, 7460

Order Date:
Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2480 D’r‘" al;t .
Web: http://www.signalhillproducts.com elivery Date:
Customer ID:
Currency:

SHIP TO:

Platinum Cash & Carry Mogwase

President ave

Stand 4, Bodirelo Industrial Area

Mogwase NW 0314
SOUTH AFRICA
Attn: Vinit Shah

TERMS CONTACT

orders@signalhillproducts.com

SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA

alice@irsa.co.za 48 hrs from Nominated Order Day Liquor Runners SA - Crew

Return for Credit

CN080789
20/06/2024
22/06/2024

Ce476
ZAR

iTEM Qry. uom PRICE DISC. EXTENDED PRICE
FG CD-048: Strongbow Red Berries Cider - 24 x 440ml 8.0000 CASE 330.0000
CAN (4.5% ALC/VOL)
2 FG CD-052: Strongbow Gold Cider - 24 x 440ml CAN 1.0000 CASE 330.0000 6.5% 308.55
(4.5% ALC/VOL)
PLEASE NOTE: The Total Weight (KG) : 101.160000 Sales Total: 2,776.95
quantity delivered will be Frei isc.:
subject to stock availability. Total Volume (L) : 95.040000 & gm_& WAne o
Shipment confirmation to Less Discount: 0.00
follow. Tax Total: 416.54
Total (ZAR): 3,193.49
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DISTRIBUTION CENTRE

MOGWASE[LZ] ZEERUST [ ] NORTHAM [ ] LICHTENBURG[ | ZINNIAVILLE ["] POTCHEFSTROOM[__|

15 Industria Street,

(PTY) LTD

P O Box 1631, Mogwase 0314

| Date: D¢ \2\\_ \N% ] TAX INVOICE/TAX DEBIT NOTE

VAT No. 4150218487 | No.:

55700 |

103 Buiten Street,

8 Petunia Street,

Tel: 014 558 2753 Fax: 014 558 2755 Stand No. 3.5, 52 Klip Street, 8 Rubbi Strest,
Email: tshah@platinumeashncarrysa.com  Bodirelo Industrial Area, ZEERUST 2865 NORTHAM, 0360 LICHTENBURG, 9740 ZINNIAVILLE, 0299  POTCHEFSTROOM
vshah@platinumcashncarrysa.com MOGWASE 0314
Co. Registration No. Mis méﬁb_ ﬁ; myﬂoﬁ._p—n\w.m Ref. Our Order No.
Carrier's Consignment mﬁﬁ ng ~T® @CBJEﬁ ﬁ,_w.ﬁ_@ Your Delivery Note No
Note No. nn;om ,mvcos zﬂ\ JT.“\@O ur Delivery .
G.R. V. No & Data VAT NO. Your invoice No. 0 mo =< q
INCORRECT EXPIRED INGORRECT GOODS
SHORTAGE BREAKAGE PRICE STOCK DISCOUNT RETURNED ANY OTHER
PRICE PER UNIT
QUANTITY PRODUCT CODE PESCRIPTION INVPRICE  DEAL PRICE @NELIEXCL VAT) VALUE
m mm t ) L \w
05 Lrongbow  Red Berried oy X 440M 0%, 5§ 15y 2 |75
4 . 7
— Slronabow Cold Cider 24 X 440m L — —_—
WJ
3
(N Neeme ! 4
i1 088 - A
5 1
Iruck mﬂwm : Mgl oeq s
i
Cell We! wény gus req
T W M0 St ppod
_ Q n, \
IS ¢a 787
Add: VAT
31 4| VAT INCLUDED IN TOTAL VALUE | 231 4
W; M‘. N Nww Total Vatue Claim \.w ‘N m.
{Currency: “E _h.y\ _ N% W
D&S PRESS D11 507 7882

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS AMOUNT 7% (b wiLL BE
DEDUCTED FROM OUR NEXT PAYMENT




